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E-mail message . ‘ 11 575 | |
“From: corphelp@maii.dos.state.ﬂ.us.(borphelp) Q _1 . dJ ) '
Date: Wed, Jun 26, 2002, 8:59am . : : ,
To: DECELLE@webtv.net : . ", _

Subject: RE: 2002 (UBR)

if your corporation did not receiva the uniform business feport pécket by mail from our
office, please submit a letter that states this information when submitting a compisted
report. T]lf’ corporation will not be charged the late fee if you follow these instructions.

--Uniform-business-repohs can be.dbwn!oade_d;from._our webpage at www.sunbiz.org.

Click on “Obtain Filing Forms.” Select “Florida Corporations (Profit and NonProfif) 7--—- — = ~-
and then sglect “Profit Uniform Business Report/Annual Report” or “NonProfit Uniform
Business Report/Annual Report.” You can download Adobe’s Acrobat Reader free of
charge from theé Department of State'if needed. This will allow you 1o view and make
capies of forms. Forms are available for you to downioad in Adobe’s Acrobat PDF
format. The PDF format requires the use.of Adobe’s Acrobat Reader. '

| . -
it you are unable to download farms from our website, you are welcome to mail our
office a lettet requesting the forms that you need, and the forms will be malled to you.
Our address is Division of Corporations, P.O. Box 6327, Tallahassee, FL 32314,

Jennifer
Intermet Access

—--QOriginal Message-— _ _
From: DECELLE@webtv.net [maiito:DECELLE @webtv.net)
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2002 1:35 AM

To: corphelp@maii.dos.state.flus .

Cc: decelie@webtv.net

Subject: 2002 (UBR)

DOCUMENT# P00000027021
ENITY NAME:

TCLOCKWORK'ORANGE ING- o= —~ = - e e

Title PSTD

Sarelis,George
2030 5.0cean Drive, Suite 2027
Hallandale F133009. . - _. _. o . - — -
Never received nofification on uniform business report form. trying to download form
from intemet unsucessfully. -
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